



Sonoma Online NA Business Meeting
SEP 26, 2021

Sonoma Online NA Business Meeting Attendees:

X = in attendance

General Group Positions		Name	Date Position Started
x	Treasurer	Kelly	3/15/2020
x	GSR	Chelie	8/29/2021

Noon Meetings									
Secretary				Co-Host			Literature		
DAY	(X)	Name	Date position Started	(x)	Name	Date Position Started	(x)	Name	Date Position Started
MON	x	Jeff S.	6/14/2021		Jonathan C.				
TUE	x	L.A	9/21/2021	x	Jeff S.			J.T	
WED	x	Brandon	3/1/2021	x	Chelie	3/1/2021		Jonathan C.	
THU		Erica	9/21/2021	x	Brandon	3/1/2021		Twilla S	
FRI									
SUN 10am	x	William	4/4/2021	x	Brandon	4/4/2021			

Secretary				Co-Host			Literature		
DAY	(x)	Name	Date Position Started	(x)	Name	Date Position Started	(x)	Name	Date Position Started
MON		Nicole V			Christina			Brett R	
TUE	x	Rick H.		x	Brandon	3/1/2021		Steve	
WED	x	Mike C	8/25/2021	x	Kathy R	9/1/2021		Jasen	
THU		Zee		x	Jimmy B	9/16/2021		Jasen	
FRI	x	Jimmy B	7/23/2021	x	Rick H		x	Monica	8/20/2021
SAT	x	Brandon	3/1/2021	x	Sophia	3/1/2021	x	Rick H	
SUN	x	Jessica		x	Rick H.			Summer	

Treasurer Report:

Including the \$100 prudent reserve, we have \$464.64 in bank account.

Zoom fees to be paid for this period is \$44.97. Bank Fee of \$6.00 = Total Expenses: \$50.97

Available to donated \$313.67 (Motion to Donate)

Treasurer apologized for miscommunication around last months donation to area, which was not donated last month hence why this month's balance is large because it still contains last months funds.

GSR Report:

Activities has positions available meet 1st wed of month at 6pm must text Lari for info

Will do x-mas and thanksgiving meetings in cotati (see flyers)

NAYC would like support and they don't know when they will have Big Wieners and Phat Buns BBQ.



Sonoma Online NA Business Meeting SEP 26, 2021

Unity Day meeting at Roundtable (didn't say which one)

H&I meets at Petaluma Alano Club 6:30 Need women to take meetings to jail

PR – Schools presentation in sept, new schedules printed

Men's breakfast October at Hanna boys center

Mens Meeting moved night, days, and locations. Now is Wed at Doyle Park

Women's brunch hoping to meet in person.

REGION: What is the Narcotics Anonymous Service reading that region created.

Group Discussion:

Old Business: Donation not made last month. See Treasurer report above.

New Business:

- Sunday Morning NA group – Santa Rosa Sunday 10:00 am going back to a physical meeting but would like to stay online. Would like to fold the online meeting to be part of the Sonoma Online NA group. Motion to
- Filling Commitments – Seems like a lot of the same people are in service in our group – maybe we could draw extra attention to fulfill commitments.
- What is the logistical process for filling commitments?
 - Fulfill commitments during the meeting announcements
 - Look at the Service page the requirements are there
 - Host and Cohost need to be updated to say "Must have access to computer/laptop *note: a cell-phone or i-pad is not sufficient*"
- Chat functionality Rules –

Participant Can Chat with:

No One

✓ Host and co-hosts

Everyone

Everyone and anyone directly

Some people do not want to wait until the end of the meeting to use the chat. Would like to change the chat setting to be to "Everyone" rather than Host & Co-hosts" only.

Discussion Points:

- Chat can be distracting or disrespectful
- Inappropriate during a meeting
- Secretary can use discretion
- **If you want to reach out to someone send to host or co-host and they will forward the numbers or messages to others.**



Sonoma Online NA Business Meeting SEP 26, 2021

- Can open chat briefly and then close again if needed.

After Discussion: We will leave the chat settings as-is and secretaries can use discretion if there is a need or temporary need.

- NA approved literature that we read in our meetings
 - “NA Gray Book” is not actually Narcotics Anonymous approved literature.
 - NA meetings can only use NA approved literature (or its not an NA meeting)
 - Fellowship Intellectual Property Trust – details what NA does with its intellectual property. Check it out if you want more info
 - It is a violation of traditions to share unapproved literature in your position as a trusted servant of the meeting. This includes literature announcements. What you say and read as an individual person is your choice, but when fulfilling your position you represent the meeting thus you should only refer to NA approved literature.
- How to distribute GSR report to meetings
 - Can we scan and upload to site?
 - Do we have server space?
 - What are the logistics